From: kalyan thapa RSN

Sent: 11 November 2019 12:09
To:
ce: 100avenueroaccvtp [

Subject: 2017/6638/CMP - Kaylan
We have strong objections to the new CMP proposals for the following reasons:

- The very considerable increase in pollution levels particularly Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2) that
will result from the 415% increase from the originally planned to the proposed 25
construction lorries, including 11 massive 54ft articulated lorries per day!! The Nitrogen
Dioxide levels in the Swiss Cottage Open Space area are alrecady 63% over the acceptable EU
limit.

- Our Open Space area is the only green lung in the arca where children play and familics
come for some respite from the noise and pollution of Finchley Road ! Acceptance of the
CMP would mean a travesty of our right to clean air for the next three years!

- We are particularly concerned about the effect of the increased NO2 levels on children. It is
a known fact that exposure to high levels of NO2 irritates the lungs airways and contributes
to the development of asthma and increases the risk of lung cancer.

We would recommend that Essential Living monitor the quality of air and NO2 levels by
installing a pollution monitor so that we are all aware of what we are breathing when we are
in the arca.

Thank you

Kalyan and Asha Thapa



